
 
 

 

 

 
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 

COMMITTEE 
FRIDAY, 26TH APRIL, 2024 

 
 
A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL 

CHAMBER, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 26 APRIL 

2024 at 10.00 am.  This meeting will be blended and can be accessed remotely via Microsoft 

Teams. 

 
All Attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this 

meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available 

thereafter for public view for 180 days . 

 
N. McKINLAY, 
Director Corporate Governance, 
 
16 April 2024 
 
 

BUSINESS 
  

1.  Apologies for Absence  
 

 
 

2.  Order of Business  
 

 
 

3.  Declarations of Interest  
 

 
 

4.  Minute (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

2 mins  

 Minute of Meeting held on 1 March 2024 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 
 

 

 
5.  Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 7 - 16) 

 
(a) 19 February – 17 March 2024  
(b) 18 March 2024 – 14 April 2024  
 

5 mins 

 (Copy attached.)   
6.  Any Other Items Previously Circulated  

 
 

 
7.  Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent  

 
 

 
8.  Items Likely to be Taken in Private   

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 
 Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 

approved: 
  
“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.” 

 

 
9.  Late Hours Catering Licence (Pages 17 - 18) 

 
20 mins 

 Consider request from the Council’s Environmental Health Section for the 
suspension of a late hours catering licence. (copy letter attached).  
  

 

 
10.  Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers (Pages 19 - 22) 

 
20 mins 

 Consider request from the Council’s Licensing Standards and Enforcement 
Officer for the suspension of Taxi Drivers Licence. (copy letter attached). 
  

 

 
 
 
NOTES 
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions. 
 
2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 

item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting. 

 
 
Membership of Committee:- Councillors M. Douglas (Chairman), J. Cox, D. Parker, J. PatonDay, 
N. Richards, F. Sinclair, E. Small and T. Weatherston 
 
 
Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  Tel: 01835 826502 
E-Mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk 
 
 



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 

GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in Council Chamber, Council 
Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells and via 
Microsoft Teams on 1 March 2024 at 11.00 
a.m.   

    
 

Present: - 
 
 
Apologies: - 

Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), J. PatonDay, N. Richards, F. Sinclair, T. 
Weatherston. 
 
Councillors J. Cox, D. Parker and E. Small. 
 

In Attendance: - Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and 
Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne, J Scott), Licensing Officers – (S. Lackenby 
and T. Thomson), PC S Dishington, Sergeant S. Miller (Police Scotland), 
Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson). 

 
 

 
1.0 MINUTE  
 There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 15 December 2023.   
 

DECISION 
APPROVED the minute for signature by the Convener. 
 

2.0 LICENSES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with 
under delegated powers for the period 5 December 2023 – 15 January 2024. 
 
DECISION 
NOTED. 
 

3.0 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF SHORT TERM LET LICENCE  
3.1 There had been circulated copies of an application in respect of a Short Term Let under the 

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 – (Licensing of Short-term Lets) Order 2022.  James 
Clamp and Shirley Johnston, 1C Havelock Place, Hawick TD9 7BE owned a two-bedroom 
flat and had applied for a Secondary Letting Licence. 
 

3.2 Mr Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers explained that Police Scotland, 
Fire and Rescue Service Scotland, Environmental Health, Planning, Building Standards, 
Housing Strategy Team and the Anti-Social Behaviour unit had been consulted in terms of 
the application for a secondary letting licence, none of whom had made any representations 
but eight objections had been received from neighbours. 

 
3.3 The Applicants were not present at the meeting but were represented by Emma Baldwyn, 

MJC Property who would be managing the property on the Applicant’s behalf.  Ms Baldwyn 
explained that her company were letting agents and been retained by the Applicants to 
manage the said property in November 2023 and was therefore unable to address any 
issues with Tenants prior to her involvement.  The Applicants intended to rent the property 
as a holiday accommodation, and it would therefore be occupied on a short-term basis.     

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 
 
3.4 Mr and Mrs Elliot, objectors and resident at 3b Havelock Place, Hawick were present at the 

meeting.  Mr Elliott explained that the residents in the immediate neighbourhood (at 1A, 1B, 
3A and 3B Havelock Place and at all properties within 7 Havelock Street) without exception 
were either homeowners or long-term tenants and the proposal to accommodate short term 
tenants was not compatible with existing tenant arrangements.  Previous experience of the 
property at 1C Havelock Place being rented out by the applicant to short term tenants had 
been to serve a commercial purpose i.e., providing workers with a base in preference to a 
stable home environment for a family.  This had resulted in noise disruption, inconsiderate 
behaviour, police visits, inadequate disposal of rubbish and general mess being a regular 
occurrence.  Mr Elliot went onto to explain that all the tenants shared access to the cellar as 
it contained neighbourhood utilities and access was essential, the cellar however had been 
used by the tenants at 1C Havelock Place to discard substantial amounts of unwanted 
household items, creating a serious fire hazard.  The other objectors had been unable to 
attend the meeting due to other commitments. 

 
3.5 Mr Elliot went onto advise that the block accommodating properties at 1 and 3 Havelock 

Place had shared facilities (stairwell, drying green, waste disposal storage area etc) and the 
top floor accommodation at 1C Havelock Place was simply not suitable for short term 
occupants especially when neighbouring residents had a vested interest in maintaining their 
premises/surroundings.  The Applicant had a shared responsibility to maintain property 
features, which affected the other homeowners at 1 and 3 Havelock Place.  However, in Mr 
Elliots opinion, the Applicant had demonstrated little desire to communicate with the other 
homeowners.  
 

3.6 Ms Baldwyn was unable to comment on the matters raised by the Objectors having not been 
involved in the property at that time.  She re-iterated that they would be advertising the 
property as a holiday let within Hawick and surrounding area and confirmed that the names 
on the application were the owners of the property.  The Scottish Government were investing 
money into tourism in Hawick and this was an opportunity to provide accommodation for 
visitors to the area and in her experience, holiday makers do respect the property they have 
rented.  Mrs Elliot advised that there were currently workers in the flat and Ms Baldwyn 
agreed to investigate this.  
 

3.7 There followed discussion, during which members expressed sympathy for the Residents, 
however there was no evidence that holiday makers would be any worse than someone on a 
long term let and nothing to suggest that the property was not suitable for such a licence.   
As there was now a letting Agent, it would be their responsibility to ensure that the conditions 
of the licence were adhered to. In addition, the licence could be remitted to the Committee 
for review. 
 
DECISION  
AGREED to Grant. 
 
 
PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION 
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in 
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act. 
 

 
SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS 

 

Page 4



 

 4.0 MINUTE  
The Private Section of the Minute of 26 January 2024 had been circulated. 

 
 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 11.40 a.m.  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

Border Arts Development C.I.C. Market Operator Temporary - Border Events Centre, Kelso

Friday 15 March 10.00am - 4.00pm; Saturday 16 March 10.00am - 5.00pm; and 

Sunday 17 March 2024 10.00am - 4.00pm

William Leifer Metal Dealer - Itinerant Renewal - CF300 - FJ65 WPX / LGL - DK66 KKR

Monday - Saturday 6.00am - 8.00pm

All types of Scrap Metal

Peter Hogg Of Jedburgh Ltd Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 3/PV16 - Grey Peugeot Expert - THZ 1766 - 4 Passengers

Keith Gibb Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 4/PV17 - Grey Peugeot Horizon - SF15 EHX - 4 Passengers

Keith Gibb Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 4/PV10 - Red Peugeot Boxer - WA14 FYK - 6 Passengers

Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV52 - Blue Ford Tourneo - M5 AJR - 8 Passengers

Duke Of Buccleuch Hunt Public Entertainment Temporary - Fundraising Ball with Auction

Saturday 24 February 2024  1.00am - 2.00am

G A White Motors Second Hand Dealers Grant - G A White Motors, St Boswells

Monday to Saturday - 9.00am - 6.00pm

Motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

Antonia Burns Second Hand Dealers Renewal - No 1 Scotts Place, Melrose

Wednesday - Sunday 12.00noon - 4.00pm (Summer) and Tuesday - Saturday 

12.00noon - 4.00pm (Winter)

Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including stamps.

Brown Brothers (Peebles) Limited Second Hand Dealers Renewal - Brown Brothers, Edinburgh Road, Peebles

Motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

Monday to Friday 7.30am - 6.30pm, Saturday 8.00am - 5.00pm and Sunday 

11.00am - 4.00pm

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

19 February 2024 - 17 March 2024

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5



Autovalet (Galashiels) Ltd Second Hand Dealers Renewal - Autovalet (Glashiels) Ltd

Monday - Friday - 8.00am - 6.00pm, Saturday - 8.00am - 5.00pm

Motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

Louisa Marshall Second Hand Dealers Renewal - 56A High Street, Selkirk

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday - 11.30am - 4.30pm

sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other

collectibles including stamps

Mulroy's Provincial Second Hand Dealers Renewal - Mulroy's Provincial, Galashiels

Monday to Saturday 9.00am - 5.00pm

Jewellery including watches, clocks and other chronometers

James Paterson Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Bite the Bullet, Kelso

Tuesday - Saturday 10.00am - 6.00pm

Skin Piercing and Tattooing

Julie McLean Skin Piercing/Tattoo Grant - Julie McLean t/a Virgo Beauty, Peebles

Monday to Saturday 9.00am - 5.00pm

Tattooing

Craig Oliver Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Timebomb Tattoo, 52 Bank Street, Galashiels

Monday to Saturday   10.00am - 6.00pm

Tattooing

Greig Silver Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Torus Holistic Therapies, Duns

Monday - Sunday   10.00am - 6.00pm

Acupuncture

Ying Lu Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Ying's Chinese Therapist, Hawick

Monday to Friday 9.00am to 6.30pm

Acupuncture and Skin Piercing

Suzanne Miller Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Bodyline, Kelso

Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 9.00am - 7.00pm ; Friday 9.00am - 5.00pm; 

Saturday 9.00am - 2.00pm

Skin Piercing, Tattooing, Acupuncture, Electrolysis and Cosmetic Body Piercing

Stuart Paxton Skin Piercing/Tattoo Skin Piercing/Tattooing - King Cobra, Hawick

Tuesday - Saturday  10.00am - 5.00pm

Tattooing

P
age 8



Partnership Of Karen Stevens And Emma Hall Skin Piercing/Tattoo Skin Piercing/Tattooing - Natural Beauty, Jedburgh

Wednesday and Thursday   9.00am - 7.00pm ; Friday 9.00am - 5.00pm

Skin Piercing

Douglas Whitson Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Douglas Whitson, Kelso

Monday 2.00pm - 9.00pm, Tuesday 9.00pm - 5.00pm, Wednesday 10.00am - 

5.00pm, Thursday 9.00am - 5.00pm, and Friday 9.00am - 5.00pm

Acupuncture

John Dalton Home letting Grant - Flat 1, Press Castle, Coldingham, TD14 5TS 

Julian Maguire Home letting Grant - 128 Magdala Terrace, Galashiels, TD1 2HX

William Mason Home sharing and letting Grant -The Dykes, Leithen Road, Innerleithen, EH44 6NH

Jennifer Allerhand Secondary letting Grant - Cosaig, 66B High Street, Innerleithen, EH44 6HF

John Dalton Secondary letting Grant - Crofters Cottage, Pressmains, Coldingham, TD14 5TS 

Michael Finnan Secondary letting Grant - 3-3 Dovemount Place, Hawick, TD9 8AZ 

Sarah Robinson Secondary letting Grant - Stableside, Hartrigge, Jedburgh, TD8 6TF 

John Dalton Secondary letting Grant - Stewards Cottage, Press Mains, Coldingham, TD14  5TS 

Lilian Palepoi Secondary letting Grant - Old Bank House, 27 Buccleuch Street, Melrose, TD6 9LB

Sally Walsh Secondary letting Grant - Ridley's Place, 58B Albert Road, Eyemouth, TD14 5EN

Gregory Horner Secondary letting Grant - Offices, Renton Terrace, Eyemouth, TD14 5DE

Richard Montgomory Secondary letting Grant - 3 St Andrew Street, Galashiels, TD1 1EA 

John Addison Secondary letting Grant - Fiddle Hill Cottage, Priestrig Croft, Hawick, TD9 7NT

John Dalton Secondary letting Grant - The Bothy, Pressmains, Coldingham, TD15 5TS

Tracey Randell Secondary letting Grant - Flat 3, 58 Northgate, Pebbles, EH45 8BZ

Sarah Richardson Secondary letting Grant - Flat 7 Press Castle, Coldingham, Eyemouth, TD14 5TS

Rebecca Travis Secondary letting Grant - 45A Woodmarket, Kelso, TD5 7AT

Sheila Letham Secondary letting Grant - Nellies Cottage, 2 Fireburnmill, Coldstream, TD12 4LN

Helen Hardwick Secondary letting Grant - Hardwick House,47 High Street, Eyemouth, TD14 5FY

Laura Sutherland Street Trader Renewal - Laura Sutherland

Monday to Sunday 7.00am - 10.00pm

Travelchef 360X Catering Trailer PX23 NLF Maxus Deliver9 Van (towing vehicle)

Haggis, neeps and tatties, hot and cold soft drinks, snacks, small items of 

merchandise
R And L Taxis Taxi Booking Office Grant - 42 Market Place, Selkirk

P
age 9



Albert Gillespie Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD246

Grant Fraser Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD248

Yvette Foreman Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD249

Ignas Linkevicius Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD250

Eugene Cullen Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD017

John Laurie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD026

Kerrie Gibb Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD028

Euan Scott Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD031

James Neill Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD032

John Smyth Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD033

Michelle Cockburn Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD042

Roman Zelewski Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD043

Gordon Bowers Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD045

Steven Halliday Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD051

Lorna Armstrong Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD064

C. Stuart Deans Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD247

Muhammad Mudasser Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV19 - Silver Kia Carens - NK66 NZA - 6 Passengers

Mandeep Singh Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV21 - Silver Volkswagen Sharan - PK19 OPZ - 6 Passengers

Muhammad Mohay Un Din Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV23 - White Toyota Prius - SN19 CZY - 4 Passengers

Alan Cowburgh Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV141 - Red Ford Galaxy - EP19 WGE - 6 Passengers

James Collins Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV7 - White Vauxhall Astra - LJ68 ELH - 4 Passengers

Sandra McCombe Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 3/TV15 - Grey Seat Toledo - DU66 NEY - 4 Passengers

Jason Barnett Taxi Vehicle Licence Substitution - 2/TV136 - Grey Ford Mondeo - SH66 OPL - 4 Passengers

P
age 10



NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS

St Andrew's Church Marches and Parades March of Witness for Palm Sunday - West Linton

Sunday 24 March 2024  11.00am

Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades Easter Ride Out - Peebles

Sunday 14 April 2024 - 11.00am

Presenting Coldstream Association Marches and Parades Instalation of Coldstreamer - Coldstream

Friday 12 April 2024  7.00pm

Hawick Reivers Association Market Operator Temporary - Buccleuch Street, Hawick

Saturday 23 March 2024 - 10.00am - 4.00pm and 6.00pm - 7.00pm

Jedburgh Market Market Operator Temporary - High Street, Jedburgh

Sunday 31 March 2024 - 11.00am - 2.00pm

Melrose Rugby Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Melrose 7's, Greenyards, Melrose

Friday 12 April 2024 - 11.00am - 11.00pm and Saturday 13 April 2024 - 10.30am - 

11.00pm

James Burnside Metal Dealer - Itinerant Renewal - James Burnside

YP16 ZKL - Ford Transit

Monday to Saturday 6.00am to 6.00pm

All Scrap and non ferous metals

Jedburgh Rotary Club Public Charitable Street Collections - High Street, Jedburgh

Various Dates

Presenting Coldstream Association Public Charitable Street Collections - Coldstream

12 April 2024

Presenting Coldstream Association Public Charitable Street Collections - Coldstream

10 August 2024

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

18 March 2024 - 14 April 2024

P
age 11



Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Common Haugh, Hawick

Thursday 21 March 6.00pm - 9.30 ; Friday 22 March 6.00pm - 10.00pm ; Saturday 

23 March 1.00pm - 10.00pm ; Sunday 24 March 2.00pm - 4.30pm ; Thursday 28 

March 6.00pm - 9.30pm ; Friday 29 March 6.00pm - 10.00pm ; Saturday 30 March 

1.00pm - 10.00pm ; Sunday 31 March 2.00pm - 4.30pm ; Monday 1 April 2024 

2.00pm - 4.30pm

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Kingsmeadows Car Park, Peebles

Thursday 4 April 2024   6.15pm - 8.30pm, Friday 5 April 2024   6.15pm - 8.30pm, 

Saturday 6 April 2024   2.00pm - 8.30pm

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Netherdale Car Park, Galashiels

Thursday 11 April 6.00pm - 9.30pm; Friday 12 April 6.00pm - 10.00pm; Saturday 

13 April 2.00pm - 10.00pm; and Sunday 14 April 2024 2.00pm - 6.00pm

Michael Noon Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Border Event Centre, Kelso

Thursday 4 April 2024  10.00am - 4.00pm

Melrose Rugby Ltd Public Entertainment Temporary - Melrose 7's

Thursday 11 April 2024 7.00pm - 12.00midnight ; Friday 12 April 2024 4.00pm - 

11.00pm ; Saturday 13 April 2024 10.30pm - 1.00am

Just Add Tonic Events Ltd Public Entertainment Temporary - After Party Live Band - Kelso Racecourse

Saturday 6 April 2024   4.30pm - 11.00pm

Leeann Ross Private Hire Driver Grant - SB/PD038

Edith Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - SB/PD012

John Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - SB/PD013

Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 1/PV11 - Grey Volkswagen Passat - SM23 FEF - 4 Passengers

Woods Of Berwick Limited Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV32 - Blue Renault Master - HK12 OGA - 8 Passengers

Woods Of Berwick Ltd Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV34 - White Peugeot Partner - SF15 CYT - 4 Passengers

Brian Richardson Second Hand Dealers Licence Renewal - Bairnkine Saw Mill, Bairnkine, Jedburgh

Monday to Saturday 8.30am - 6.00pm Sunday - 10.00am - 2.00pm

Motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

Paul Addis Home sharing Grant - Hillburn House, Eyemouth, TD14 5SG

Julie Anne Martin Home sharing Grant - Leithen Lodge, Innterleithen, EH44 6NW

Elizabeth Sangster Home sharing Grant - Westloch Cottage, West Loch Road, Coldingham, Eyemouth, TD14 5QE 

P
age 12



Tracey Deveney Home sharing Grant - April Cottage, West End, Gordon, TD3 6JP

Sarah Wakefield Home sharing Grant - Ravenswood, Auchencrow, Eyemouth, TD14 5LS

Adam Aitchison Secondary letting Grant - Milldown Glamping, Beach Road, Milldown Farmhouse, Coldingham

Jennifer Sneddon Secondary letting Grant - Violet Cottage, Ancrum, Jedburgh, TD8 6UZ

Malcolm Leslie Secondary letting Grant - Shephards Hut, Heriot, EH38 5YS

Brenda & Alexander Adamson Secondary letting Grant - 5 Hallydown Cottages, Eyemouth, TD14 5PX

George Turnbull Secondary letting Grant - Martinshouse Farm Cottage, Hawick, TD9 0JS

Christopher Horton Secondary letting Grant - Kirk Cottage, 5 Hownam, Kelso, TD5 8AL

Paul Grant Secondary letting Grant - Linen House, 8-9 The Square, Kelso, TD5 7HQ

Katherine Tiernan Secondary letting Grant - Summer House, Chisolme, Roberton,TD9 7PH

Matthew Rooke Secondary letting Grant - General's Yard, St Ella's Place, Eyemouth, TD14 5HP 

Catherine Elliot Secondary letting Grant - Lower Flat  Canterbury House, West End, Gattonside, Melrose, TD6 9NB

Melanie Kinloch Secondary letting Grant - Windram Cottage, Oxam, Jedburgh TD8 6RD

Chris Couch Secondary letting Grant - Strathblane, Fisher's Brae, Coldingham, TD14 5NJ

GCSE Ltd Secondary letting Grant - 7 The Bay, Coldingham Sands, Coldingham, TD14 5PA

Dorothy Paterson Secondary letting Grant - Kingfisher Cottage, Duncanhaugh Mill, Kelso, TD5 8PR 

William Wright Secondary letting Grant - River View At Orchard House, Tweedbank Farm, Traquair Road, 

Innerleithen

Karen Lynn Secondary letting Grant - 2 Abbey Row, Kelso, TD5 7JF 

Karen Fitts Secondary letting Grant - The Wee  Bothy, 14 East High Street, Lauder TD2 6SU 

Graham Adcock Secondary letting Grant - 7 Cleikum Mill, Hall Street, Innerleithen, EH44 6QT

Louise Perkins Secondary letting Grant - The Nook, Heughhead, Morebattle, TD5 8QN

Claire Coz Secondary letting Grant - Iona Cottage, South Street, Gavinton, TD11 3QS

Sarah Mulligan Secondary letting Grant - 63 Rosetta Road, Peebles, EH45 8HH 

Portlande Sanderson Secondary letting Grant - 19 Larchbank, Galashiels, TD1 3EN 

Bee Edge Caravan Site Secondary letting Grant - The Old Smiddy, Northfield Farm, St Abbs, Eyemouth, TD14 5QF 

James Clement Secondary letting Grant - Seal View Cottage, 2 Cowdrait, Eyemouth, TD14 5SW 

Georgina White Secondary letting Grant - The Old Bakehouse, Studio 2,  Manse Road, Eyemouth, TD14 5JE

Iris French Secondary letting Grant - Mon Abri. 1 Cross Street, Peebles, EH45 8LE 

Greenheat Renewables Limited Secondary letting Grant - The Cart House, Crunklaw Farm, Duns, TD11 3RA 

Paul McCloskey Secondary letting Grant - 31A Rosetta Road, Peebles,EH45 8HH 

Brian Bell Secondary letting Grant - Wyndhead Cottage, 20 Factor's Park, Lauder, TD2 6QW

P
age 13



Caboose Leeds LTD Secondary letting Grant - 30 High Street, Jedburgh, TD8 6AG 

Margaret O'Malley Secondary letting Grant - Flat B, 1 High Street, Hawick, TD9 9BZ

Vivenne Crabbe Secondary letting Grant - 1 Smith's Wynd, Jedburgh, TD8 6DH 

Sally Campbell Secondary letting Grant - The Bothy, 3 Nesby Place, Coldstream, TD12 4BP 

Calm Hair And Beauty Secondary letting Grant - Croft Loft, Croft Road, West Linton, EH46 7EA 

Julie Shearer Secondary letting Grant - 2b Tweed Green, Peebles, EH45 8AP 

Andrew Johnstone Secondary letting Grant - Kilmuir, Ettrick Terrace, Selkirk, TD7 4LQ 

Margot Smolenska Secondary letting Grant - Tweed Valley Pods. Glenormiston, Innerleithen, EH44 6RD 

Julie Shearer Secondary letting Grant - 2a Tweed Green, Peebles, EH45 8AP 

Victoria Brown Secondary letting Grant - The Haven Chalet, Coldingham Sands Road, Coldingham, TD14 5PA

Thomas Pyemont Secondary letting Grant - The Loading Bay, Hassendean Station, Minto Hawick, TD9 8PX

Raina Haig Secondary letting Grant - 3A Railway Court, Newtown St Boswells, TD6 0PW

Marakaz 1 Ltd Secondary letting Grant - Number 1 The Clyde, The Wynd Theatre, Buccleuch Street, Melrose, TD6 

9LD

3B UK Properties Ltd Secondary letting Grant - The Teviot Flat, High Street, Melrose, TD6 9NW

3B UK Properties Ltd Secondary letting Grant - The Tweed Flat, High Street, Melrose, TD6 9NW

Marakaz 1 Ltd Secondary letting Grant - 2 Pergola Cottages, Hoebridge Road West, Gattonside, TD6 9NP

Justine Fletcher Secondary letting Grant - 8 St Ella's Place, Eyemouth, TD14 5HP

Marakaz 1 Ltd Secondary letting Grant - The Esk 3, The Wynd Theatre, Buccleuch Street, Melrose, TD6 9LD

Justine Fletcher Secondary letting Grant - The Pink House, 2 St Ella's Wynd, Eyemouth, TD14 5HW

Thomas Hickmott Street Trader Licence Renewal - Peugeot Boxer - CN67 DXY

Monday to Sunday - 10.00am - 8.00pm

Ice Cream and Confectionery

Various location throughout Scottish Borders

Arlene King Street Trader Licence Grant - Ford Transit Van - GJ59 FNF 

Layby on A72 between Galashiels and Clovenfords North of Munro's Garage and 

Events and Festivals throughout SBC area

Hot and Cold Food and Drinks

Claire McCall Street Trader Licence Grant - Converted Horsebox - KX11 UMC

Monday - Sunday   10.00am - 7.00pm

Ice Cream, Canned Drinks and Coffee

Events and Festivals throughout the SBC Area

P
age 14



Lucy Bergius Street Trader Licence Grant - Ice Cream Trailer - GJ66 EUM - VW Transporter Van

Monday - Sunday - 8.00am - 8.00pm (every day)

Ice Cream, Sorbets, Waffles and Coffee

Events and Festivals throughout the SBC area

Raymond Foulis Street Trader Licence Renewal - Food Trailer

Monday to Sunday - 8.00am - 9.00pm Alan Cook's Yard, Eyemouth; Tuesday 

3.30pm - 7.30pm Claypots Cottage, Ayton (June to Sept) and various events 

throughout Scottish Borders Council Area

Fast Food

David Cassidy Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD251

Thomas Crosbie Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD253

Yasir Umair Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD254

Steven Tweedie Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD255

Frances Turnbull Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD256

George Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD257

Alan Shiel Taxi Driver Licence Grant - SB/TD258

Brian Sandilands Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD040

Michael Tetulics Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD044

Shirley Purves Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD047

Robert Rutherford Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD048

James Ainslie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD050

Robert Milven Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD052

Steven O'Hara Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD053

Robert Headridge Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD057

Vincent Janowski Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD058

Jayne Horton Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD062

Andrew Frame Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD066

Derek Jackson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD070

Paul Luke Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD099

James Edgar Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD100

Scott O'Brien Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - SB/TD252

Jakub Kuchciak Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TD34 - Grey BMW 520D - RX17 OPF - 4 Passengers

Mohammed Miah Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV50 - White Ford Focus - SA67 HJK - 4 Passengers

P
age 15



Neil MacAskill Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV80 - Black Volkswagen Sharan - YM69 KNA - 6 Passengers

Neil MacAskill Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV88 - Black Ford Torneo - MW21 ZTN - 8 Passengers

Bruce Mercer Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV64 - Blue Skoda Superb - SH19 FHE - 4 Passengers

Robert MIlven Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV61 - Black MG HS Excite - SM23 NVZ - 4 Passengers

P
age 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	Sheet 1
	Item No. 5(b) - 18 March 2024 - 14 April 2024
	Sheet 1


	9 Late Hours Catering Licence
	10 Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers

